
Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>

FW: Water Licenses
1 message

Veronica Connelly <vconnelly@kivalliqinuit.ca> Tue, Feb 10, 2015 at 1:25 PM
To: Gina Bulloch <gbulloch@tcrk.com>, wcassity@tcrk.com
Cc: "'Phyllis Beaulieu' (licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org)" <licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org>

Hi!  I was checking for the Nunavut Water Board License for your company and it is still under the Terrane Metals Corp.  
Can you please get a hold of Phyllis Beaulieu at the Nunavut Water Board to get this changed? I have copied her on this 
email.  This is for your license 3 and the number we have is KVL308C03.

Regards,

Veronica Connelly

Lands Administrator

Kivalliq Inuit Association

Box 340

32-4 Sivulliq Avenue

Rankin Inlet, Nunavut

X0C 0G0

867-645-5734 phone

867-645-3855 fax

vconnelly@kivalliqinuit.ca

www.kivalliqinuit.ca

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2015 2:14 PM
To: Veronica Connelly
Subject: Re: Water Licenses

Great, here is the one for 2BE-MZE0712 and as you can see it's issued in the name of Terrane Metals Corporation.

Regards, 
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On Tue, Feb 10, 2015 at 12:09 PM, Veronica Connelly <vconnelly@kivalliqinuit.ca> wrote:

Hi Phyllis,

Our license number for the Maze Lake project is KVL308C03 I believe your number is 2B#­MZE0712/B2

As for the other one it was owned by the Starfield Resources which is now owned by Canadian North Resources, but I 
found this one so just the one above is what I need.

Thank you!

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
Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2015 12:07 PM
To: Veronica Connelly
Subject: Re: Water Licenses

Hi Veronica, we do not have licences for either of these companies.  If I had NWB file numbers provided it would help in 
our search.

Regards, 

On Mon, Feb 9, 2015 at 12:34 PM, Veronica Connelly <vconnelly@kivalliqinuit.ca> wrote:

Hi Phyllis,

Would it be possible for you to send us a copy of license for Canadian North Resources & Maze Lake 
Metals? I can’t seem to find these on your ftp site.

Thank you!

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

070712 2BE-MZE0712 Signed Licence-OACE.pdf
607K 
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